
   
 

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Will know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing 
wdriver@una.edu 

 

 
SGA Senate 

January 26, 2023 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. ROLL CALL 
III. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
V. PASSING OF AGENDA 
VI. PASSING OF MINUTES 

• Passed as amended. 
VII. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

• New Senator Appointment  
• The new senator recommendations gave their testimony, approved by 2/3 of the senate, 

and were then sworn in.  
VIII. STUDENT FORUM 

• No students shared. 
IX. OFFICER REPORTS 

• President Sandvig commended the new senators on their appointment. She said she met with 
Alexander Bishop and Dr. Hunt. She also met with the SACCOC.  

• Madame Vice President commended the new senators and said the chair meetings are open to 
everyone. She also updated everyone on the retreat agenda.  

• Treasurer Statom reported on the bill being presented for the ASGA trip. He said he will present 
the updated lines next week. 

• Sir Secretary reported on UNA’s Got Talent. 
• Freshman Forum Advisor Callahan inquired about someone who could pay attention to the 

meeting and report back to her.  
• Pro-Tempore Martin said spirit night is April 3rd at Taco Mama. She said the updated monthly 

dinner will be posted in Campus Groups. She also said her bill, 22-08, will be worked on this 
weekend and reported next week.  

• Chief Of Staff Cooper reported he is meeting with 306 Barbecue to discuss spirit night.  
• Historian Batchelor had no report. 
• DIA Hardin commended the new senators.  
• Communications Director Conkle commended the new senators and reminded the Senate of the 

graphics request form.  
X. CHAIR REPORTS 

• Chairwoman Reese reported that her committee approved four, sent one back for modifications, 
she said they denied two, and she said the appeal had no grounds to stand on. She said the roll 
over will possibly fund the international bus trip, the awards gala, and Light the Fountain. She said 
they are putting hold on the roll over to offer a cushion.  

• Chairwoman Franklin congratulated the two senators. She said six applied. She said she and her 
committee will put together a big event for the elections with a focus on declaration of candidacy.  

• Chairwoman Ledlow reported her flyers went to housing to be approved. She said the international 
bus trip has been pushed back a week and that they will only take about 50 people. They will be 

mailto:wdriver@una.edu


   
 

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Will know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing 
wdriver@una.edu 

 

making several stops at international markets. She said they will give them options for a box lunch 
from Chartwells.  

• Chairwoman Melton commended the new senators. She thanked and commended Communications 
Director Conkle for her graphics. She updated the Senate on her Academic Achievement Initiative.  

• Chairwoman Medrano reported her committee had their first meeting today and that the only 
thing left for the code of laws is a grammar check.  

XI. SHARED GOVERNANCE 
XII. OLD BUSINESS 

• Bill 22-08 
• The bill was tabled for more research. 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 
• ASGA Conference Bill 

• The bill was amended and passed with said amendments.  
• Academic Affairs Initiative Bill 

• Passed as presented. 
XIV. OPEN DISCUSSION 

• Parcel Locker 
• SGA Advisor Jacques spoke on the idea of parcel lockers coming to UNA.  

• Student Activity Fee 
• SGA Advisor Jacques also spoke about the student activity fee for the Senate to gain and 

understanding.  
• Court Street and Irvine Avenue Roundabout  

• SGA Advisor Jacques talked about the possibility of a roundabout coming to campus. 
• Freshman Forum and Senate Crossover  

• Several ideas were discussed and it was decided Freshman Forum Advisor Callahan would 
be in charge.  

• President Sandvig inquired about help for a Black History Program.  
• Madame Vice President inquired about who will be participating in retreat tomorrow.  
• Senator Purinton reminded the Senate about Step SIng 

XV. ADVISOR’S REPORT 
• Told the participants of the ASGA Conference to stay after. 
• She asked the Senate for volunteers for Light the Fountain. 
• She said the rain date will be the 21st of March. 
• She also said to email her with any ideas for the event. 
• She said DEI will have an all-inclusive recruitment event in the Chambers on February 15th.  

XVI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
• Senator Raj’s Event is tomorrow at the BCM.  
• Retreat 1-27, McFarland. 
• SGA Movie Night 1-31, SGA Chambers  
• Light The Fountain 3-16 
• Higher Ed Day 4-13 

XVII. SENATOR OF THE WEEK 
• Bella Medrano is senator of the week.  

XVIII. PEP 
• Pep to Senator Raj 
• Pep to Chairwoman Melton  
• Pep to the new senators 
• Pep to the two bills 
• Pep to the weather 

mailto:wdriver@una.edu


   
 

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Will know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing 
wdriver@una.edu 

 

• Pep to SGA Advisor Jacques 
• Pep to Mane Market last night 
• Pep to Communications Director Conkle 

XIX. ADJOURNMENT 

mailto:wdriver@una.edu

